

From: Ehsan Rashid

To: Jose Trevino

Date: July 26, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0378-EX-ST-2010

Message:

Hello,

What we are aiming to do is to develop an over the air demo for our customer to demonstrate that our LTE HW product is functional and meets the critical requirements the customer has set forth. The set-up is a base station in the lab that's wirelessly communicating to a USB dongle (UE) in the parking lot located just outside the building where the lab is housed.

The demo with the customer is scheduled for sometime between early to mid-September, and we expect to do some internal testing of the same around those times (hence the request for the 8/15 to 9/30 license window)

Following is the designated 24/7 contact point for terminating transmissions should there be any issue:

Ehsan Rashid

phone: +1(925)-640-9010

email: erashid@wavesat.com